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TO:  Linda Gorton 
  Mayor 
 
FROM:  Kevin Atkins 
  Chief Development Officer 
 
DATE:  April 7, 2025 
 
RE: Resolution of Support for Central Kentucky Regional Business Park Authority 

Congressional Community Project Funding Request 
 
Request: 
Authorization for a resolution requesting support from Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 
(LFUCG) for a Congressional Community Project Funding Request on behalf of the Central Kentucky 
Regional Business Park Authority from the Office of United States Congressman Andy Barr in the amount 
of $10 million. 
 
Why are you requesting: 
The Central Kentucky Regional Business Park Authority partners are requesting $10 million in 
Congressional Community Project Funding for infrastructure expenses related to their Berea business 
park construction.  The request to the Office of Congressman Andy Barr is an effort to provide financial 
assistance with infrastructure expenses related to the new regional business park in Berea. 
 
Previous Congressional Community Project Funding awarded to the project was not included as part of 
the recently approved fiscal year 2025 Continuing Resolution.  The requested funding from fiscal year 
2026 will provide for the same financial assistance for the project as the original funding. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
 The cost for FY2025 is:  N/A 
 
 The cost for future FY is: N/A 
 
Are the funds budgeted? 
 N/A 
 
 
Director/Commissioner: 
 Kevin Atkins 
 


